

MINUTES – Fly Rollers Meeting 19 (3/10/16)

Discussion:

Brian is working on finding a power supply. Gavin left for a trip but he is researching how BiSS protocol can be used to interface with the rotational encoder. Evan and Philip continue to work on interfacing to the controllers. Coding and constructing the flywheel are first priorities.